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Addendum No. 1
February 11, 2016

Notice is hereby given to all prospective respondents for “UNLEADED & DIESEL FUEL / RFP No.:
2015-16-04" for the City of Weslaco as follows:

Can we be provided with a list of bidders invited to bid? INVITE POSTED ON WEBSITE, PLUS THOSE
WHO PARTICIPATED IN THE LAST BID / SEE TABULATION

Can the award be split by product? NO

What are the sizes of the tanks you have on site? U / 6,000 — D / 4,000

Are the tanks above or below ground? Will the delivery trucks require a pump? ABOVE GROUND
When is the award date? MARCH 2, 2016

Will the decision to award be made at a board meeting? YES

When is the first board meeting after the opening? FEBRUARY 23, 2016

If we attend the bid opening will we be able to review the other bids submitted? NO
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If we do not attend the opening when and how will we be notified of the tabulations? TABULATION
WILL BE PROVIDED

What is your current turnaround on payment of invoices? NET 30

Can you do better than 30 days for payment terms, i.e. Net 10 or Net 15? NO

Are the delivery hours still M-F 0800-17007? YES

Can deliveries be made on weekends? NO

Will deliveries be accepted after 6pm? NO

Is the one year renewal a mutual agreement? YES

Have any addendums been released for this bid? ADDENDUM NO.: 1 DATED 2/11/16

Would you consider a firm fixed price? If not why? YES

If we were to insert any conditions into our alternate firm fixed bid, would they

be taken into consideration or rejected? Sample attached, please indicate

which clauses would be acceptable and which clauses would be cause for

rejection? NO ALTERNATE BID

“The City on the Grow”



If a firm fixed price would be considered, how long after the opening would we be

required to hold our firm fixed pricing before recommendation? UPON FIRST DELIVERY

On a firm fixed bid we would like to have a name and contact number for someone that can inform
us of the low bidder as soon as possible. N/A

Did you lock in any gallons during the last year? NO

What information will be read aloud at the bid opening? YES
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M N
>mer‘Rhodes,
Purchasing Office
hrhodes@weslacotx.gov

Weslaco

poctad)
M

2002

“The City on the Grow”



CITY OF WESLACO

UNLEADED AND DIESEL FUEL

TABULATION

BID NO: 2013-14-03

BID OPENING DATE: March 17,2014 @ 3:00 p.m.

# Gallons Over Rack Delivery True Estimate Estimate
Company Estimated Charge Charge Margin Cost Average
Gold Star Petroleum Inc.
Mr. J.J. Rodriguez 100000 0.01 0 0.0100 1000
P.O. Box 11151 - 1500
Spring, Tx 77391 50000 0.01 0 0.0100 500
Phone: (281) 379-5928
Petroleum Traders Corp.
Ms. Gayle Newton 100000 -0.0125 0.0362 0.0237 2370
7120 Pointe Inverness Way - 2775
Fort Wayne, IN 46804 50000 -0.0326 0.0407 0.0081 405
Phone: (800) 348-3705
SunCoast Resources
Terri Bateman 100000 0.12 0.0225 0.1425 14250
6405 Cavalcade Bldg. 1 - 22875
Houston, Tx 77026 50000 0.15 0.0225 0.1725 8625
Phone: (713) 429-6702
Betts Oil & Butane, Inc.
Mr. Louis R. Esparza 100000 0.02 0.00000 0.0200 2000
P.O. Box 323 3000
Weslaco, TX 78596 50000 0.02 0.00000 0.0200 1000
Phone: (956) 968-3154
Oil Patch Fuel & Supply
Mr. LeRoy Hatley 100000 0.0000 0.00000 0.0000 0
P.O. Box 1089 - 0
Combes, Tx 78535 50000 0.0000 0.00000 0.0000 0

(956)425-3936

* Please Note:

* Estimated Amount Purchased
for year 2012-2013 = $410,000.00

Estimated annual usage all departments
100,000
50,000

Unleaded Fuel
Diesel Fuel

Rank

*** Apparent Lowest Bidders ***
1 Oil Patch Fuel & Supply
2 Gold Star Petroleum Inc.
3 Petroleum Traders Corp.



